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Γραφείο ΟΕΥ: ΜΠΑΝΓΚΟΚ 

 

O κατάλογος που ακολουθεί είναι ενδεικτικός.  

 

1. Ελληνικές Αρχές 

 
Ελληνική Πρεσβεία Τηλ.: +66-2-6670090-91, 92 gremb.ban@mfa.gr 
Γραφείο Ο.Ε.Υ. Τηλ.: +66-2-6670090-91, 92 ecocom-bangkok@mfa.gr 
 

2. Ταϊλανδικές Αρχές 
 

 
Πλήρης κατάλογος http://www.nationsonline.org/oneworld/thai-government.htm 
Ταϊλανδική Κυβέρνηση https://www.thaigov.go.th 
Public Relations Dpt. https://thailand.prd.go.th/main.php?filename=index  
Thai Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.mfa.go.th/main/en/home 
Thai Ministry of Commerce https://www.moc.go.th/index.php/moc-english.html 
Dpt. of Foreign Trade https://www.dft.go.th/th-th/index  
Dpt. of Internal Trade https://www.dit.go.th  
Dpt. of Business Development http://www.dbd.go.th/dbdweb_en 
Dpt. of Intellectual Property https://www.ipthailand.go.th/en/home-eng.html  
Thai Ministry of Agriculture http://www.doa.go.th/en 
Dpt. of Livestock Development https://dld.go.th/th/index.php  
Food and Drug Administration https://www.fda.moph.go.th  
National Bureau of Agricultural 
Commodity and Food Standards 

https://www.acfs.go.th  

Thai Customs http://en.customs.go.th/index.php?view=normal 
Electronic Transactions 
Development Agency 

https://www.etda.or.th  

Dpt. Of Energy Business https://www.doeb.go.th  
Τhailand National Trade 
Repository 

http://www.thailandntr.com/en  

Board of Investment of Thailand http://www.boi.go.th/newboi/en/index 
Eastern Economic Corridor Office https://www.eeco.or.th/en 
Tourism Authority of Thailand https://www.tourismthailand.org 
Thai Industrial Standards Institute https://www.tisi.go.th/home/en 
The Stock Exchange of Thailand https://www.set.or.th/en/index.html 
 

3. Εμπορικά & Βιομηχανικά Επιμελητήρια/Φορείς 

 
Thai Chamber of Commerce https://www.thaichamber.org 
Federation of Thai Industries https://www.fti.or.th 
EU Delegation to Thailand https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/thailand_en 
European Association for 
Business and Commerce 

https://www.eabc-thailand.org 
 

Members of Joint Foreign 
Chambers of Commerce 

http://www.jfcct.org/jfcct-members 
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Hellenic-Thai Chamber of 
Commerce (HTCC) 

https://greekthai.com  

Thai Travel Agents Association 
(TTAA) 

http://ttaa.or.th 

 

4. Τράπεζες 

 
Bank of Thailand https://www.bot.or.th/English/Pages/default.aspx  
EXIM Bank Thailand https://www.exim.go.th/en/Home.aspx 
Bangkok Bank http://www.bangkokbank.com 
Siam Commercial Bank https://www.scb.co.th/en/personal-banking.html 
Krungthai Bank https://www.ktb.co.th/en/personal 
Kasikorn Bank https://www.kasikornbank.com/EN 
Bank of Ayudhya (Krungsri) https://www.krungsri.com/bank/en/home.html 
  

Ξένες τράπεζες με υποκαταστήματα στην Ταϊλάνδη: Citibank, HSBC, Deutsche Bank, ICBC, 

CIMB, UOB, ABN AMRO Bank κλπ. 

 

5. Διοργανωτές Εκθέσεων 

 
Dpt. of International Trade 
Promotion    

http://www.ditp.go.th/main.php?filename=foreignbuyer  

Thailand Convention & Exhibition 
Bureau 

https://www.businesseventsthailand.com/en  

Thai Exhibition Association https://www.thaitradeshow.com/Home.aspx  
Thai Trade Fair   https://www.thaitradefair.com  
 

6. Πολυκαταστήματα 

 
Icon Siam    https://www.iconsiam.com  
Siam Paragon http://www.siamparagon.co.th  
Siam Discovery Mall https://www.siamdiscovery.co.th  
Asiatique the Riverfront http://www.asiatiquethailand.com  
Central World http://www.centralworld.co.th/index.php  
Central Embassy http://www.centralembassy.com  
EmQuartier  https://www.emquartier.co.th  
Central Chidlom  http://www.centralchidlom.com  
River City Bangkok https://rivercitybangkok.com  
MBK Center http://www.mbk-center.co.th  
Terminal 21  http://www.terminal21.co.th  
Mega Bangna https://www.mega-bangna.com  
Seacon Square http://www.seaconsquare.com  
Pantip Plaza                                                                                  http://www.pantipplaza.com  
Platinum Fashion Mall  http://www.platinumfashionmall.com  
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7. Νοσοκομεία 

 
BNH Hospital https://www.bnhhospital.com  
Bumrungrad International 
Hospital  

https://www.bumrungrad.com/en  

Bangkok International Hospital https://www.bangkokhospital.com/index.php/en  
Bangkok Christian Hospital https://www.bch.in.th/en  
Samitivej Hospital  https://www.samitivejhospitals.com  
Saint Louis Hospital  http://www.saintlouis.or.th/index  
Central General Hospital  https://www.cgh.co.th/en  
Siriraj Hospital http://www.siphhospital.com/en/home  
Phyathai Hospitals  https://www.phyathai.com/index.php  
Yanhee General Hospital http://www.yanhee.net  
Praram 9 Hospital   https://www.praram9.com/en   
 

8. Τουριστική Αστυνομία – Πληροφόρηση για κορωνοϊό 

 
Thai Tourist Police                                                                           https://touristpolice.go.th/en  
Covid-19 Centre Thailand 

Department of Disease Control  
https://ddc.moph.go.th/viralpneumonia/eng/index.php  

Center for COVID-19 Situation 
Administration (CCSA) 

https://www.facebook.com/informationcovid19  

Πληροφορίες εισόδου στη χώρα https://entrythailand.go.th  
Πληροφόρηση σχετικά με 
καραντίνα κλπ. 

http://hsscovid.com  

 

9. Ξενοδοχεία                            
 

 
The Landmark Bangkok  https://www.landmarkbangkok.com   
Anantara Siam Bangkok  https://www.anantara.com/en/siam-bangkok  
Chatrium Hotel Riverside 
Bangkok  

https://www.chatrium.com   

Banyan Tree Bangkok https://www.banyantree.com/en/thailand/bangkok  
Centara Grand & Bangkok 
Convention Centre 

https://www.centarahotelsresorts.com  

Millenium Hilton Bangkok  https://www.hilton.com/en/hotels/thailand   
Pullman Bangkok King Power https://www.pullmanbangkokkingpower.com  
Conrad Bangkok  https://conradhotels3.hilton.com/en/hotels/thailand  
Hyatt Regency Bangkok 
Suhkumvit  

https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/hotel/thailand/hyatt-
regency  

Centre Point Chidlom https://www.centrepoint.com/chidlom  
Ramada Plaza by Wyndham BM 
Riverside 

https://www.ramadaplazamenamriverside.com  

Siam Kempinski Hotel Bangkok https://www.kempinski.com/en/bangkok/siam-hotel  
The Westin Grande Sukhumvit https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/bkkwi-the-westin-

grande  
Amara  Bangkok https://bangkok.amarahotels.com  
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Grande Centre Point 
Ratchadamri 

https://www.grandecentrepointratchadamri.com  

Rembrandt Sukhumvit https://www.rembrandtsukhumvit.com  
Alternative State Quarantine 
(ASQ) Hotels 

https://asqthailand.com   

List of Alternative State 
Quarantine (ASQ) Hotels 

https://asq.locanation.com  

List of ASQ /LSQ / GQ Hotels https://bit.ly/3556nel  
List of Alternative State 
Quarantine (ASQ) Hotels και 
άλλες σχετικές πληροφορίες 

https://thaiembdc.org/asq  

 

 

 

10. Διπλωματικές Αρχές               

 
Diplomatic and Consular List http://www.mfa.go.th/main/en/information  

 

 

11. Media               

 
National Broadcasting and 
Telecommunications Commission 

https://www.nbtc.go.th  

Bangkok Post    https://www.bangkokpost.com  
Thai Post  https://www.thaipost.net/main  
The Thaiger https://thethaiger.com  
The Nation https://www.nationthailand.com  
Thailand Business News https://www.thailand-business-news.com  
Thai PBS World https://www.thaipbsworld.com  
Khaosod English https://www.khaosodenglish.com  
BK Magazine  https://bk.asia-city.com  
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